Jo'|o Ngai

From: Kitty Teo Poh Guek [Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 June, 2014 4:50 PM

To: Admin-B (LKK Auto)

Cc: Kathy Lai; Flossie Ang

Subject: DS/ TRANS-CAB/P1014074 / OD-SGV9321R / TP-SHB7855Z / 05.04.2014 / EST
$18,537.05/ FA

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE.PDF; TP GIA REPORT.PDF; Preliminary Advice - SHB 7855Z.PDF; Full page

photo.pdf; SGV9321R - 050414.pdf

RISK 1-P1014074

Claim received on 11/04/2014.
SGV9321R(INSD) C/W SHB7855Z
VTP-$15,000

SITF 25.06.14

NCD-Y

FA 25.06.14

Kitty TEO

Executive Assistant — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way #27-01 AXA Tower Singapore 068811
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 4602 Fax: (65) 6880 4838

Website: www.axa.com.sg

M redefining / standards

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and
AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jojo Ngai [mailto:admin-b@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Winnie Ho Ping Ping; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Tan Tiong Beng

Cc: Kathy Lai

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl SGV 9321R(OI : AXA - TBA) & SHB 7855Z(TP : LKK - CC3/AXA14006751/Krb3)
on 05.04.2014

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise whether we can proceed for direct settlement for this case. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s

accident report for our necessary action.

Thanks & Regards
Jojo Ngai



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1,

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933

DID : 6742 8617

Fax : 6741 4108

ﬁ Save the trees - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Jojo Ngai [mailto:admin-b@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June, 2014 1:19 PM

To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Tan Tiong Beng'

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

Sent: Friday, 11 April, 2014 9:07 AM

To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Tan Tiong Beng'

Cc: KKLau; Kathy Lai

Subject: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl SGV 9321R(OI : AXA - TBA) & SHB 7855Z(TP : LKK - CC3/AXA14006751/Krb3) on
05.04.2014

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHB 7855Z AT M/s Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd.
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, estimated cost of repair, photos and preliminary advice for your perusal.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.



Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Kathy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2928 .

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



